
 
 

 

 

 

Date: 05/08/2022 
 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST - Ref: FOI/016288 – IT Systems 

We are currently updating data on your trust􀂶s IT systems. 
 
1. Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ Radiology within the 
Trust 
/ Health Board. The name and email address of: 
The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging - Dr S.Latif 
Head of Imaging - Mr B Norton 
The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging 
Please go to the Trust website Radiology - The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust (dgft.nhs.uk) 
 
2. Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical 
Noting systems. 
 
2A. System type - Laboratory Information Management System – To see previous responses please go to the 

Trust’s external website  Disclosure log - The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust (dgft.nhs.uk) and in the 
search box type in Disclosure log - The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust (dgft.nhs.uk) 015357 

Supplier name 
System name - 
Date installed - 
Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with?  
Total value of contract (£)  
Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender 
 
2B. System type - Oncology - 015357 
Supplier name 
System name - 
Date installed - 
Contract expiration - 
Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No 
Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with? 􀂶 
Total value of contract (£) 􀂶 
 
2C. System type - Clinical Noting 
Supplier name - Altera - was previously Allscripts 
System name - Sunrise 
Date installed - May 2018 
Contract expiration - 31/3/26 
Is this contract annually renewed? - No 
Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - No 
Procurement framework - 
Other systems it integrates with? - Various clinical solutions. Due to the risk of cyber threat the Trust is not 
disclosing the other systems it integrates with. Cyber Security is treated as a serious threat, it Is imperative that 
the Trust is cyber resilient, cyber-attacks against infrastructure have the potential to inflict significant, real-life 
disruption and prevent access to critical services that are vital to the functioning of Trust systems. The Trust 
considers information relating to potential vulnerability and the publishing of any IT security strategies to be 
sensitive information which could put the Trust at risk of a malicious hacking attack. We are therefore holding this 
information under section 31 (1) of the Freedom of Information Act. Information is exempt if its disclosure under 
this Act would, or would be likely to, prejudice (a) the prevention or detection of crime. 
Total value of contract (£) -  Clinical Noting is part of the overall Altera Sunrise solution and does not have a 
separate contract. 

http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
http://www.dgft.nhs.uk/about-us/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/

